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From: Paul Teta [paulteta@theipsolutionsgroup.com)

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 815 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: 'Paul Teta'

Subject: Change of Address for the IP Solutions Group

Good morning:

Please address the mailing address for my Florida LLC: "The IP Solutions Group" Tax No.

27-0905308.

The new address for all purposes (Registered agent as well - as this is a sole proprietorship LLC and

I serve as the Principal as well as the Registered Agent) is as follows:

40 Arrowhead Drive
Monroe CT 06468

The information on record is as follows:

Filing Information

Document Number LO90000878286
FEIEIN Number ~ NONE

Date Filed 09/11/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 08/10/2009

Principal Address

7810 LAND O LAKES BLVD -
LAND O LAKES FL 34638 US

Mailing Address

7810 LAND O LAKES BLVD
LAND O LAKES FL 34838 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

TETA, PAUL
7810 LAND O LAKES BLVD
LAND O LAKES FL 34638 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

TETA, PAUL
7810 LAND O LAKES BLVD
LAND O LAKES FI_ 34638 US
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Please let me know if there are any additional requirements regarding this change of address,

Paul

Paul F. Teta, J.D., LL.M.

The IP Solutions Group
Sclutions for Success in IP Matters™

40 Arrowhead Drive
Monroe, CT 06468

312.402.8041 Phone
305.513.5779% Facsimile

paulteta@theipsolutionsgroup.com

The contents of this email are meant only for the identified recipients. If you receive this email in etror, please
promptly notify the sender and destroy the email received, 2010 The IP Solutions Group LLC. All rights are reserved.
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